

American Legion

Frank Spickelmire Post #60 P.O. Box 984 - 105 E. Mill St. Cascade, ID 83611 (208) 382 3694

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES Post # 60 April 14, 2010

The April 2010 General Membership meeting was called to order by Commander Jack Knoblock at 730 PM. Members present were, John Pearson, Mike Keithly, Dick Carter, Joe Posluszny, John Ernsberger, Wes Harding, Joe Shoplock,, Gordon Conrad, Terry O'Keeffe, Robert Yelton, Frank Hennings,, Mike Waite, Archie Banbury, Rod Miller, Dwayn Rushby, John Bear, Jack Creason, George Greenfield, Jack Knoblock, and Ken Charles.

Prior to the Meeting:

We had a great meal before our Award Recognition Night for those individuals (non-members) who have donated their time and effort to maintain the status of Post # 60. (Above and beyond) their call to duty. The recipients where as follows,

- 1. George Greenfield
- 2. Duian Rushby
- 3. Vern Ward
- 4. Gail Greenfield
- 5. Bruce McCoy
- 6. Bill Heathman
- 7. Shauna Keithly

Our opening prayer was given by our Post Chaplin, Mr. Jack Creason. The gentlemen of American Legion Post # 60 would like to extend our warmest thanks to the Ladies Auxiliary and Mr. Joe Posluszany for the terrific dinner, salads and desserts.

Page #2

The minutes from our March 2010 General Meeting was read. Mike Keithly made a motion to accept the minutes as written, Mike Waite seconded the motion. All members approved. .

New Members:

Mr. C, J, Jack Hart is our newest member of Post # 60. Jack was on the U. S. Maddox during the Korean conflict. (Another Navy guy).

Finance Report:

Wes Hardin. Gave a breakdown of our finances with a total of 38,126.70 in our various accounts. Wes also handed out a pie chart for the members to examine with the breakdown to the members. Terry O'Keeffe made a motion to accept the finance report as is. It was seconded by Mike Keithly, Agreed by all.

Post Service Officer Report:

Terry O'Keeffe reported that we have selected three (3) young men to attend Boys State this year. The applications for Boys state. Are as followed:

- 1. Nicholas Hullinger
- 2. Mike Theisen
- 3. Joey Kenney.

Valley County Service officer:

Major Mike stated that he has made many phone calls around the county checking on our veterans who may need some help. If anyone knows a veteran that has a service related disability? Please contact Mike so he can get all of their ducks in a row. Major Mike also reported that Charlie Ritchie is not doing well and anyone wanting to visit should call before stopping by.

.

Page # 3

Building Report:

John Pearson Vice commander reports that all services to our building are back up and running.

Polo Shirts:

Anyone wishing to order an American Legion Polo Summer Shirt, should contact John Ernsberger. 382-5252

News Letter:

The News letter for Post # 60 is up and running. If anyone has a good story of interest please contact George Greenfield. (www. post60news.gov.) Check it Out

Adjutant Report:

Membership is now at 112.9 % of our projected goal of 116 Percent assigned by the district. We now have 131 paid members.

Annual Election:

The floor was opened for discussion on the annual election, anyone wishing to run for any elected office is advised to throw in their hat. There was no nominee interested in running for office. Mr. Rod Miller made a motion that we keep our present officers now holding position to remain in office for one more year. Mr. Archie Banbury seconded the motion, It was unanimous, all agreed.

Elected Officials:

Commander:	Jack Knoblock	208-382-3771
First Vice Commander:	Mike Keithly	208382-3842
Second Vice Commander:	John Pearson	208-315-5084
Adjutant:	Ken Charles	208-382-3970
Finance Officer:	Wes Hardin	208-559-3232

Page # 4

Cinco De Mayo Fundraising Report:

The event is still on track and getting closer.

Mr. Frank Hennings donated a Silverware set to be auctioned off.

We need everyone's help on this one.

Chaplin Jack Creason gave the closing prayer.

There being no other business, Commander Knoblock adjourned the meeting at 8:05 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ken Charles, Post Adjutant.